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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Framed by gently rolling farmland and hilly areas of trees to the east and west and by
thickly wooded mountains to the north and south, the early 19th-century rural town of
Hillsboro rests in a small gap at the base of the Blue Ridge Mountains. The linear town
stretches along a moderately busy two-lane highway {Route ), with the town center located
to the west. The center is defined by a cluster of two-and two-and-one-half-story
residences, a post office, a forme~ Methodist Episcopal Church, and an early 20th-century
gasoline station/grocery store. Approaching the town center from the east, lot sizes
and setback 1lines diminish as buildings tightly group together.

Local field stone is used extensively in construction znd is employed for a variety of
building types including residences (236-1, 236-27), commercial buildings (236-2C), churches
(236-24), barne (236-21), and miscellaneous outbuildings (on site of 236-35), (The pre-
ceding four-and five-digit numbers and those to follow refer to the buildings described
in the included inventory). The use of stone construction promotes a sense of uniformity
in color, .texture, and mass to disparate buildings erected during a span of over one hun-
dred years. In addition, the use of local field stone in construction provides a strong
visual link between the buildings and the surrounding environment. The totm's visual
integrity is enhanced by stone retaining walls extending up to six feet in height and
facing the highway. Nineteenth-century frame buildings(occasionally having stone chimneys
with brick stacks) also exist within this fabric, providing contrast and establishing
secondary patterns of color, texture, and mass (236--12, 236-13).

In addition to the major thoroughfare, there are two side streets. Town Route 812
(T8.2), located at the east end of the village and perpendicular to Route 9, is a narrow
village road defined to the west by late 19th- and early 20th-century two~ and tvo-and-
one-half-story frame dwellings. Here, houses painted soft colors of yellow, peach, grey,
and vhite are set back 25 to 30 feet from the street and are fronted by either a hedge,
retaining wall, or informal plantings. Town Route 812 is defined to the east by fieldc.
and one 20th-century brick dwelling (ca, 1670 not within district's boundaries).

The second winor street is Town Route 719 (T719), a small country road which forks off
Route 9 at the west side of town. This one-lane drive leads to one comrmercial establish-
ment located in an early 19th-century store barn and two 1$th-century frame dwellings. A
one-story, mid-20th-century, frame, single-family dwelling is also located on this road.
*Though breaking from the traditional forms and details found elsewhere in the district, this
latter building in its color and scale does not detract from the rural streetscape.

Current lané use within the district is residential with only a few commercial build-
ings. Of the 43 buildiags surveyed in Hillsboro, 5 are commercial, 1 is public {post
office), and the remaining 37 are single-family residences. Commercial structures include
a gasoline station, a gasoline station/grocery shop, a C&P Telephone building, and a tele-
vision repair shop. An antiques shop occupies the stone Methodist Episcopal Caurch South,
whichi was erected in 1858.

As a 19th—century rural town site, Hillsboro exists in an above-average state of pres-
ervation. Though traffic, on-street parking, cement sidewalks, and telephomnas wires
indicate the shift from the 19th to the 20th century, these later additions appear

{(See Continuation Sheet #1)
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INVENTION .
Representation of an early linear town in Virginia
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Located in a gap of the Short Hills of the Blue Ridge Mountains, Hillsboro is a

typical early 19th-century, northern Virginia farming town.

Settled by Bucks County

Pennsylvania Quakers during the latter half of the 18th century, the town grew in a linear
fashion along a minor trade artery connecting Leesburg, Virginia, and what is now Charles
Town, West Virginia.

Originally called "The Gap'", in 1802 the town was 1egall¥ established by an act

of the Virginia General Assembly under the name of Hillsborough.

The city retained this

name when incorporated in 1880, though shortly afterward the name was abbreviated to

Hillsboro.

A 19th-century bicorporal commuaity, Hillsboro fulfilled institutional and economic

services for nearby farmers.

These services included the provision of governmental,

religious, and, later, educational facilities, a town doctor, and the availability of

merchants, blacksmiths, tanners, wagon makers, and others,

In addition, as Hillsboro was

located on a minor trade route, its early agrarian economy was moderately supplemented
through services extended to travelers.

By the 1830s the town had grown to be a minor manufacturing and business center.
Joseph Martin's New and Comsrehensive Gazetteer of Virginia and the Distvict of Columbia
reported in 1835:

Hillsboro contains 30 dwelling houses, 3 mercantile stores, 1
Methodist house of worship, 1 Academy, 2 flour manufacturing
mills, 1 tavern, and a temperence society. The mechanics are
a tanner, saddler, boot and shoe manufacturer, tailor, hatter,
cabinet maker, 2 wagon makers, and 1 blacksmith. Population

172 persons; of whom 1 is a physician.

Fifty years later, Hardesty's Historical and Geographical Enclyclopedia (1883)
noted that Hillsboro contained, "137 inhabitants with two churches, Methodist-Episcopal and
Hethodist~Fpiscepal South. Two free schools, one white and one coloved,There are four

general stores, onc flour mill, one wollen mill, and numerous shops."3

This 20 percent

decrease in population parallels demographic trends through most of Loudoun County following

the Civil War

and reflects the movement of freed slaves from rural to urban centers. 4

Population remained constant through the remainder of the 19th century and into the 1920s.°
In 1970 Hillsboro's population was 135,60

By the 18305 Hillsboro had assumed much of its present character. Few changes have
(Sce Continuation Sheet #1)
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7. DESCRIPTION

without major conflict with the established 19th~century period appearance. The town's
salient features include the informal placement of buildings reflecting 19th-century
evolutionary growth patterns, the lack of a formal street plan, the extensive use of
natural field stone in construction, and a rural setting in a richly wocded area. Com-
bined, these features impart to Hillsboro a calm and intimate air. Belecw is an inventory
of all of the buildings comprising the Hillsboro Historic District.

4)

g

{See Continuation Sheet
8. SIGNIFICANCE

occurred im its early 19th-century rural fabric. Unlike most Virginia town trustees,
civic leaders in 1802 did not lay off land parcels accovding to a gridirom plan. Lots
on the north side of Main Street (now Route 9) were laid off with a uniform length,
yet with irregular widths. The rvesulting lot sizes tend to be narrow and deep. Lots.
on the south side of Route 9 are wider, though not as deep. These irregular lot sizes
continue today.

In addition, Hillsboro's linear-strip plan remains intact with three-fourths |
of the city buildings facing each other along Route 9. The original 19th-century roacs |
leading from Route 9 to Purcellville and to areas north of town have been only slightly
altered, {

Hillsboro is presently composed of 43 buildings,’/ 21 of which date prior to 1835,
While most early structures retain much of their early 19th-century pericd appearance,
Victorian porches (236-9, -12, -18, ~-25) and frame additions (236-1, -7, -25, —31)8
indicate a desire to be current with architectural styles popular in urban centers. i
(The preceding four-and five~digit numbers and those to follow refer to the buildings i
.described in the inventory in Item 7, Description). Most, if not all, of these late ‘
19th-century additions and alterations are builder and catalogue designs. The most
sophisticated of these are the attractive porch additions at 236~25. Thzse froat and
side porches, as well as the house end gables, contain delicate jigsaw werk, and while

‘they are tame compared to more elaborate urban examples, their Eastlake details are
relatively ornate for Hillsboro. The Victorian wood details here and on other early
houses of Hillsboro pleasantly contrast in color, texture, and mass with the heavy grey
stone walls of the house. 1In addition, the irregular Victorian details on porches
and/or gable ends play with the simple symmetry and balance of the earlier stone core.

.
|

Most pre-1835 buildings in Hillsboro are of stone construction.? In general
Hillsboro's stone houses are double-pile buildings of random rubble constiruction, two
to two-and-ome-half stories in height, topped by a gable roof. 1Interior or exterior
end chimneys of stone (236-5, -15,-16, -19, -23, -25, -27, ~30, -33) or stone with
brick stacks (236-3, -6, ~12) are present. Houses occasionally contain o

(See Continuation Sheet #2) |
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8. SIGNIFICAXNCE

small windows symmetrically flanking the chimney in the gable end (236-5, =7, -10,
-15, ~25, -27}. Facades are three and four bays in width with a balanced or symmetrical
arrangement of wall openings. Both central-hall and side~hall plans are employed.

Regional interpretations of the Federal styles are noted through such "Classical"

‘details as the stone quoins at 236-16,-7,-17,and -33 (first floor only) and large
stone window heads at 236-7, -16, and -27 (center). Stone houses displaying Federal-
style cornice molds are 236-7, -16, ~19, and -27.

The one brick Federal town house in Hillsboro (236-8) was undoubtedly one
of the area's more prestigicus homes. The cost of this 2-story, 3~bay, center-hall
town house located near the center of the village most likely increased due to the
expense of importing brick to the area.

The remaining houses of Hillsboro are late 19th-century, single-family dwellings
and indicate a minor building flurry between 1890 and 1915. (236-3, -11, -13, ~-14, -17,
-26, -28, -35, -38, -39). Most are two-and two~and-one-half-story frame builder/specu-
lative houses,

Historically, Hillsboro has only minor significance, most of which relates to
Civil War activities. Located on a travel route of growing importance, troops often
passed through the town enroute to military camps in Leesburg and Arlingteon. During
the Antietam Campaign of 1862, General John G, Walker moved his soldiers through Hills-
boro to Loudoun Heights. Following Gettysburg in July 1863, General Meade brought his
soldiers through the town. One year later, in July 1864, following Major General
Jubal A. Early's Washington Campaign, Major General George Crook arrived in Hillsboro
to lead Union treops in pursuit, ~

N In addition to the town's role during the Civil War, residents take pride in
claiming Hillsboro as the birthplace of Susan Koermer Wright, mother of Wilbur and

Orville Wright, inventors of the airplane.

BNZ

{See Continuation Sheet #3)
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9). MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Loudoun County Land Tax Beoks. 1816-A, 1816-C, 1820-A, 1820-C.
Martin, Joseph. A New and Comprehensive Gazetteer of virginia and the District of
Columbia. Charlottesville., 1835.

Mutual Assurance Company of Virginia. Policies.

Poland, Charles Jr, From Frontier to Suburbia. Marceline, Missouri, 1976.

Sanders, H. R., Eliza D. Tunceford, and Virginia Fenton. Loudoun County Geography
Supplement. Charlottesville, va. 1925.

United States Bureauw of the Census. The Seventeenth Census United States. Virginia #48.‘
Work Progress Administration of Virginmia.,HisStorical Inventory, I1936-38- |

B). SIGNIFICANCE NOTES:

1

2Shepherd's Statutes, vol. II, pp. 459-460, and vol. III, p. 166.

Joseph Martin, New & Comprehensive Gazetteer of Virginia and the District of
Coluﬂami p. 211.

H, H. Hardesty, Hardesty's Historical and Geographical Encyclopedia (1813).

Charles Poland, Jr., From Frontier to Suburkia, pp 65, 66. :

U.S. Censusstatistics provide the following population information for Hillsboro:
1908 - 131; 1910 - 138; 1920 ~ 131, H. R. Sanders, Eliza D.Lunceford and Virginia .
‘Fenton, Loudoun County Geography Supplement, p. 26,

U.5. Bureau of Census, The Seventeenth Census, United States (Virginia, :248).

This figure does not include outbuildings.

These frame additions often take place in the form of bay windows.

gOccasional log hurildings are noted as well. See 236-6,-14,-30,-32,-35.

Civil War CenternialCommission, Loudoun County and the Civil War, pp, 43, 46, and
52; and Poland, op. cit., p. 209.
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INVENTORY
ROUTE 9

Route 9 is a two-lane highway bisescting the town of Hillsboro. The highway is
flanked to the north and south by early 1%th-century-stone and mid- to late 19th-
century frame houses. Stone retaining walls front several properties.

120~ 40 -

North side:

v 236~1: stucco over stone; 2 stories; 3 bays; l-story, 3-bay, shed-porch addition.
Vernacular. Ca. 1800. 9/6 sash on first floor. 6/6 sash on second floor. Entrance
in cast bay. l%-stoxy, &4-bay wing to west. Frame second floor over west wing added
in 1882, wWpA 107.

-1

236-2: stucco over stone; 2 stories; gable roof; 4 bays; l-story, 3-bay, entrance-
V" porch addition in third bay. 1l-story, 2-bay wing to west. Vernacular. Ca. 1800,
.1 First-floor windows are 9/9 sash, Wing and second-story windows are 6/6 sash.
Interior end chimneys. WPA 160.

. 236-3: frame; 2 stories; gable roof with cross gable in west bay; west bay (probably
-5 Vernacular, Ca. 1885. Exterior end chimney to east.

236-4: {frame (possibly log); 2 stories; gable roof; 3 bays; l-story, 3-bay, gablc-
v/ roofed, central-entrance porch, Vernacular. Ca. 1810. 2-story, 2-bay frame
-4 addition to west., First floor 2/2 sash (not original). Second floor 6/6 sash.
Interior end chimney to east.

<~ 236-5: random rubble, 1% stories onm high basement, gable roof with 2 pedimented 6/6

. sash dormers, 3 bays. Stone exterior chimneys. 9/9 sash. Transom over central

<" entrance., 2-story, 3-bay, frame wing addition on high basement to east. 2/2 sash.
Entrance in west bay of addition. Brick end chimney to east. l-story, 6-bay raised
porch fronts entire building. Srone section 1833, Wing addition mid-19th century.
WPA 70. :

236-6: log (covered in pebble~dash in 1912); 2 stories; gable reoof; 3 bays; l-story,

.~ 3-bay porch. Vernacular. Ca. 1800. Exterior end chimney to east. Shed-roof
addition to north. Entrance in central bay. First floor 2/2 sash not original,
Second flecor 6/6 sash. WPA 69.

236-7 (Josiah White Residence/Fritts Tavern): vrandom rubble; 2 stories; gable roof;
-1 ) (s¢e Continuation Sheet #5 )

a later addition) projects from facade; 4 bays; l-story, 4-bay porch in center 2 bays.




Form No 19.300a
e 10-74)

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR FOR NPSUSE GHLY
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONALDEGISTUR OF HIBTGRICPLACES |
INVENTORY -- NCMINATION FORM S — ]

HILLSBORO HISTORIC DISTRICT, Loudoun County, Virginia

CONTINUATION SHEET #5 ITEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 3

236-7 continued: 3 bays with l-story, 1l-bay, frame, 3-part bay window addition to
east; l-story, 4-bay porch addition extending from center bay of house to end of
east bay addition. Porch surmounts projecting 20th-century basement. Vernacular

_T}  with modified Federal details. Regional interpretations of Federal style include
stylized stone qucins and window heads. Federal wood box cornice. Tramsom over
central bay entrance. 6/9 sash on first floor. 6/6 sash on second flocor. WPA 33.
Mutual Assurance Policies: 1805- R3 V33 #27; 1816- R9 V72 #2129; 1827- R12 V85 #5543;
1845~ R15 V113 #14,159; 1852~ R20 v125 #17,501; 1859- R23 V136 #20,983.

236-8 (Lovett Residence): Flemish-bond brick on stone foundation, 2 stories, gable
A reof, 3 bays. Federal. Ca. 1820. Wood box reeded cernice. Small dentils along
.b fi’eze. Central-hall plan. 9/9 sash first floor. 9/6 sash sccond floor.. Interior
v end chimneys. WPA 135. Mutual Assurance Policies: 1845- R18 viL3 #14,157; R20 vi25
#17, 502 (reference only). Residence from 1871-18720of Williau Matthews, meabey of the first
legislature of Virginia following Reconstruction.

236-9 (James Roach Residence): random rubble, 1 story, gable roof, 3 bays, 2-bay
;, late 19th-century porch addition in west and central bays. Vernacular. Before 1803.
A Wall openings altered mid- to late 19th century. Double-door entrance with side -
lights in central bay. This building was used for a variety of purposes during the
19th century including a storehouse, cabinetmaker's shop, shoeuaker's shop, and a
dry goods = -l grocery storel "OFf Hillsboros 43 buildings, this small building is most
thoroughly documented. Mutual Assurance Policies: 1803- R3 V26 #2131; 1805- R3 V33
#5; 1816- R9 V72 #213L; 1827- R12 V85 #5541; 1845- R18 V113 #14,157; 1852- R20 V125
217,502; 1859~ R23 V136 #20,982. '

236-10 (thomas Hough Residence): random rubble; 2 stories on high basement; 4 bays;
V/l—story, 3-bay porch across entire facade. Vernacular. Before 1803. Stone interior
end chimneys. Entrance in third bay., 9/9 sash f{irst floor. 6/6 sash secend floor.
- 1® wPA 57. Mutual Assurance Poliey: 1803- R3 V26 #2128.

236-11: frame; 2 stories; gable roof with polygonal tower in west bay; 2 bays with
%»/ 3-part, Z-story bay window in west bay; l-story, 3-bay porch with turned work and

gawn brackets. 2-story wing addition to the east. Verracular Quecen Annc. Ca. 1895,
-1 Concrete block retaining wall with finials fronts property.

236-12 (Josiah White Residence): stucco-covered stone; 2 stories on high basement;
gable rooi; 3 bays; l-story, 3-bay Italianate porch. Vernacular. Ca. 1860. Single
.~ and paired Italianate brackets alternate along ecave. Paired 4/4 sash windows in
9 eac’s bay. Entrance with transom and sidelights in center bay., DMutual Assurance
A% policies: 1803- R3 V26 #2133; 1805- R3 V33 #26; 1816- R9 v72 #2130, 2-story, gable~
roof cutbuilding coverced in painted, pressed-tin siding to west of house. Ca. 1890.

(see Continuation Shect #0 )
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236-13: frame; 2 stories; gable roof with center cross gable; 3 bays; l-story, 3-bay

porch. Vernacular. Ca. 1890, Paired eave brackets. Cross gable contains round

window fronted by ornamental sawn wood slat screen. Steone exterior end chimneys with
1" brick stacks. Entrance in center bay.

236-14 (William Clendening Residence): log and frame; 2 stories; gable roof; 3 bays;
l-story, 2-bay (across entire facade) Colonial Revival porch addition with paired

14 columns supporting entablature and pediment. Vernacular with Colonial Revival additions.

. Ca. 1806 with several late 19th-century additions. Exterior end chimney to west.

.~ East gable pediment contains 2/2 sash, round-arched windows. Entrance in east bay.
1- and 2-story additions to rear (north). House fronted by stone retaining wall and
picket fence. Adjacent lot to west was once one of the largest department stores in
Loudoun County (destroyed by fire in 1914). The stone walls enclosing the boxwood
gardens were once the foundations for this building. WpPA 78.

236-15 (Joseph Tribby Residence): stucco over stone; 2 stories; gable roof; 4 bays;
\§ 2-story, 4-bay porch addition. Verrmacular. GDefore 1805. First-floor porch columas
. ~are tapered; simplc sawn rails. Second-fleoor porch employs Roman Doric columns.

-

This house is said to have been used as barracks by the Hillsbors Border Guards under -

Captain N. R. Heaton. WPA 112,

236-16 (Samuel Clendening Residence)}: random rubble; 2 stories; gable roof; 3 bays;
jv l-story, 3-bay porch addition. Vernacular with Federal details. cCa. 1810. Intericr
end chimneys. 2/2 sash on first floor. 6/6 sash on second floor. Entrance with
transom in center bay. '"H" fret on molded cornice. $Said to have been built by

stonemason named Bolum Divine. WPA 83. Note stone gquoins and window heads.

236-17: frame; 2 stories; low-pitch roof with center cross gable; 3 bays; l-stery,
v~ 3~bay porch with sawn brackets on square posts. Vernacular. Ca. 1890. Permastone
| on first-floor facade and aluminum siding detract from period appearance.

230-18: random rubble; 2 stories; gable roof; 3 bays; l-story, 3-bay Italianate
. porch addition with jigsaw rail. Vernacular. Ca. 1820, 9/6 sash. 6/3 sash in east

A gable end. Entrance in center bay. Interior end chimney to west.

236~19 (Elisha Janney Residence): stone covercd in pebble-dash; 2 stories on high

basement; gable roof; 4 bays; l-stery, 3-bay front porch addition., l-story, 3-bay

Ny porch addition to east. Federal details along cornice. Ca. 180G-1820. Interior

" end stone chimneys. 6/9 sash in ecast gable end, Home of Elisha Janney who is said
to have purchased the Gap Mills from Mahlon Hough, Boyhoed home of John Janney,
Virginia legislator and Loudoun delegate to the 1861 Secession Convention.

(see Continuaticn Shect = 7)
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South side:

'
SrTew |

20 236-20: random rubble, 1l story, hipped roof, 2 bays. Early ZOLh—century'cggmerbial'
© . vernacular, Ca. 1925, Stone "stretchers" as heads over all wall openings. Stone

1

K

f‘l')

/
A

quoins at all corners. Built on site of the Gap Mills.

236-21: frame; 2% stories; gable roof with cross gable projecting wing in east bay;
4 bays; l-story, l-bay side entrance porch. C(Colonial Revival. Ca. 1910, Palladian
window in cross gable pediment. Random rubble, gable-rcof barn, 2 bays. Vermnacular,
19th century. Vertical board gable ends. 6-light windows on first floor. 12-light
windows on second floor.

236-22: frame; 2% stories; low-pitch roof; 3 bays with l-story, 2-bay, gable-roof

~wing to east (covered with weatherboard). Cozmercial vernacular. Ca. 1930. Graocery

store and gas station. lLarge 4-light sash on first-floor display windows, FPaired
6/6 sash in east and west bays of second floor, topped by 6-light windows in upper
level., '

236-23; random rubble, 2 stories, gable roof, & bays. Vernacular. Ca. 1800. 9/6 sash,
Entrance in third bay. Stoune wings to east and west removed. On site of Jonas Pott's
acadeny.

23624 (Methodist Lpiscopal Church South): coursed rubble with stone quoins, gable
roof topped by pyrauidal-roofed belvedere, 2 bays. Vernacular. 1838. Bracketed
eave, Double door with 5- light transom and molded paneled reveals in cach bay.
6/6 sash on second level in each bay. WPA 66 and 73.

236~25: random ashlar facade; random rubble ends; 2 stories; gable roof; 3 bays;
l-story, l-bay gable-roof Victorian porch addition in central bay; l-story, l-bay,

v shed-roof Eastlake side porch addition to east. Verracular. Ca. 1805. Interior
/}7 end chimneys. 3-part, 2-story bay window addition in west bay. Paired ecave

b

N

brackets. Jigsaw work in entrance porch and end gables. 1/1 sash. Brick stretchers
for window hcads in first-floor east bay window. WPA 145,

236-26: frame, 2% stories, gable rool (faces street), 2 bays. Vernacular. 1897.
Central gable window with 2/2 sash., First- and second-floor windows 6/6 sash,

_LV Entrance in west bay. Present U. §. Post Gf{fice building in Hillsboro.

-~

236-27: house built in three sections. East section: random rubble, 1% stories,
gable roof with center gabled dormer with 6/6 sash, 2 bays. Vernacular. Traditiopal
date ca. 1780. Stone quoins. Center section: rando: rubble, 2 steries, gable recof,

?ﬂ 3 bays. Vernacular with Federal details. Ca., 1825. 9/6 sash on first flocr. 6/6

sash on sccond floor. Entrance with transcs irc ecast bay. Pierced box cornice.
' (sve Contincation Sheet # 8)




Farm No 19-3004
iRew 10- T4

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

FORNPS LZc ONLY

s
B

CEIVED

NATICONAL REGISTER CF HISTORIC PLACES
DATE ENTEAZD

m

INVENTORY -- NOMINATION FORM

HILLSBORO HISTORIC DISTRICT, Loudoun County, Virginia

COMTINUATION SHEET #8 iTEM NUMBER 7 PAGE 6

236~27 continued: West interior end stone chimney. Stone quoins at corners.
Massive stone lintels over first-flcor openings. West section: random rubble,

0 2 stories, gable roof, 3 bays. Vernacular. Ca. 1840. 9/6 sash on first floor.
6/6 sash on second floor. Entrance addition in center bay. Pierced box cormnice.
Stone quoins along west end. This building operated as a store and later as a
dentist's office during the 19th century.

236-28: frame, 2% stories, hipped roof with 2 aedicule dormers (with pilasters and
pediment). Dormer pediments contain jigsaw-cut sunbursts, 5 bays, west bay contains

/ﬂ% 3-part bay window. 4-bay Coloniazl Revival shed-roofed porch with Roman Doric
colunns supported by paneled piers equal to railing in height. Rail finials in
second porch bay denote semi-formal entrance. Entrance with transom and sidelights .
in center house bay. Queen Anne/Colonial Revival. Ca. 1890. Porch echoes house
cornice. Large pilastered chimney stack. Pilastered corners to building and in
bay window breaks.

- 236-29: Box garden for 236-28. Site of stone, 2-story dwelling, ca. 1800 on
%q cornex of the old road from Hillsboro to Purcellville. wWpa 72.

236-30: random rubble and log; 1% stories; gable roof with center cross gable;
.~ 6 bays; l-story, center-entrance porch addition across center projecting pavilion.
» Vernacular. East wing date stone 1827. West wing probably carlicr. Used as
7 wheeluright shop and as shoemaker's shop. WPA 144,
" 236-31 (Birkitt's Tavern): house built in three sectioms. East section: stucco
over brick, 2 stories, 3 bays. Vernacular. Entrance in center bay. 2/2 sash
4| windows in east and west bays on first and second fleors. Middle section: stucco
over stone, 2 stories, gable roof, 3 bays. Vernacular. Ca. 1810. Entrance in
west bay, 2/2 sash windows, West section: frame, 2% stories, cross-gable roof,
2-bay projecting cross gable addition with 3-part bay window on first floor.
Vernacular with Colonial Revival detailing, Ca. 1900. 2/2 sash windows. Gable
*~  window topped by stylized pediment. Architrave window heads on second-floor
windows. 1-story, 8-bay, shed-roof Ezstlake porch fronts entire facade. Owned in
1820s by John Birkitt, Sr. Building known as Birkitt's Tavern during 19th century.
wePA 135,

236-32: frame and log; 2 stories; gable roof; 5 bays; l-story, 3-bay, shed-roof

porch (west bay now enclosed) with 3-part projecting bay window. Vernacular.
%ﬂ,First quarter of the 19th century with frame additions ca. 1860. First-floor sash
" not original. 6&/6 sash on secoud floor.

(see Contiuuation Sheet # g)
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% 236-33: random rubble; 2 stories; gable roof; 3 bays; l-story, 3-bay entrance
. porch in center bay. Vernacular. ¢Ca. 1800. Originally 1% stories. Quoius on
first-floor corners. 6/6 sash,

4 236-34: stucco over stone, 2 stories, gable roof with cross gable wing in west bay,

.7 4 bays with 3=part bay window addltlon in west bay. l-story, 5-bay Colonial
~Revival porch additicn across entire facade. Vernacular. Ca. 1840. Stone extericr
end chimney to east. Quoins along cerners of building., Once served as residence
for ministers of the Methodist Episcopal Church South and Salem Church.

" 236-35: log and frame, 2 stories, gable rvoof with 2 cross gables, 3 bays. Front
%2 section on west was original 2-story log house. Vernacular. Additions ca. 1910,

-

TOWN ROUTE 812 (T812)

236-36: frame on high stone basement; 2% stories; gable roof with center cross
 gable; 3 bays; l-story, 3-bay porch. Vernacular. Ca. 1885, (entral-hall plan.
-y 4-light transom and 3-light sidelights surround entrance. 2/2 sash windows.
Round~arch window in cross gable. Interior end chimneys.

236-37: frame, 1 story, gable rcof, 4 bays. Colonial Revival., Ca. 1945
< Exchange office for C & P Telephone Company. Colonial Revival entranc. door in
%" south bay. 9/9 sash windows.

236~38: pebble-dash over frame, 2% stories, gable roof with center cross gable,
v’ & bays with round 2-stery bay window in south bay. 1l-story, 4-bay Colonial Revival
3% porch with Roman Doric columns. Colonial Revival. ¢a. 1910, Stylized Palladian
"7 window in cross gable, Central entrance.
. 230-39: frame; 2% stories; gable roof (faces street); 3 bays; l-story, 2-bay
Craftsman porch (ca. 1930) with battered columns on stone piers, Vernacular.
« 1 Cca. 1895. 1l-story, 3-part projecting bay window in south bay. Entrance in north bay.

]{t{:/‘@ TOWN ROUTE 719 (1719)

236-41: frame on store (possibly loz in center secticn), gable roof with cross

d| gablc in east bay, 6 bays. Vernacular. Second half of 19th century. l-story wing
to west consisting of 6/6 sash in west bay. Entrance in cast bay of wing.
Centey section of house is 2 stories, 3 bays. Entrance in center bay. 6/6 sash
in first- and second~story windows in east and west bays. West section consists of
2-story projection, 1 bay. Windows diminish in size from f{irst floor to gable.

(sec Continuation Sheer #:10)
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236-42:
47 Late 19th century. Abandoned house. Original siding falling off or stripped away.

frame with random vubble basement, 2 stories, no roof, 1 bay. Vernacular.

Roof collapsed. Exterior random rubble chimney to east.

236-43 (SW of junction of Rt. 9 and T719): frame (aluminum siding) on concrete

base,

1 story, gable roof, 4 bays, l-bay entrance porch in second bay. Exterior

o7 end chimney to east. l-bay rear wing to east, Triple window in east bay,
Prefabricated tract house. Vernacular. Ca. 1965.

44 236-44: frame, 1 story, hipped roof, 3 bays. Vernacular. Ca. 1950. Stone foundation.

IExterior stone chimney with brick stack to east. 6/6 sash. Entrance in center bay.

BNZ/MTP

4. OUNER O PROPERTY

The

254,

lot #

following information refers to the 1967 Loudoun County Tax iap Section
the Town of Hillsboro:

Owner's Name & Address

41
9

7
28-29
50

" 44 37
23

5
40A,B

17
3,1
6
10
46
30
19
.35

Allen, Mr. and Mrs. Randall C., Hillsbore Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
Barbee, Mr. and Mrs. H. Randolph, Plum Grove, Rt. 1, Box 114,
Purcellville, Va. 22132
Bell, Mr. and Mrs. Oliver, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
Best, Mr. and Mrs. Michael, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va, 22132
Lrown, Newman, Estate of, c/o Chester Veney, 80! Rhode Island Ave., N,W.,
Washington, D.C, 20001
Carey, Mr. and Mrs., William D., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va., 22132
Chittern, Hardias P., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va., 22132
Choiniet, Mr. and Mrs. Gaston L., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va, 22132
Chesapeake & Potomac Telephone Co. of Virginia, Hillsboro Staticnm,
Purcellville, Vva. 22132
Coleman, Stuart H. and Judy M., Hillsboro Statlon Purcellville, Va. 22132
Crim, Arbutua L., Hillsbore Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
East, Mr. and Mrs. Dcnnis,'Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
Farwell, Hon. and Mrs. Byron, Mayor, Hillsboro Station, Purcellviile, Va. 22132
Furr, Mr. and Mrs. Clarence L. Jr., 5016 45th St., N.W., Washirgton, D.C. 20016
Haddison, Mr, and Mrs. James D., Hillshoro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
Herrell, Mr. and Mrs. Thomas P., Hillsbovro Station, Purcellville, va, 22132
toff, Mr. and Mrs. Richavrd R., Hillshore Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132

(see Coutinuation Sheet # 11)
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4. OWNER OF PROPERTY
Lot # OQOwner's Name & Address
18,27 James, Mrs. Charlotte W., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
4 Lawson, Nellie M., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, va. 22132
40 McLinden, Mr. and Mrs. Hugh J., ILI, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville,
Va. 22132
31-33 Lobdell, Mr. and Mrs. A., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va, 22132
49 Marcellus, Mary Catherine, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, va. 22132
38 Methodist Parsonage, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
12 Muir, Mr. and Mrs. Alexander F., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va, 22132
11 ‘Painter, Elizabath, Estate of, cfc Nettie Painter, Hillsboro Station,
Purcellville, Va., 22132
2 Potopappas, John J. and J.A. Meany, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville,Va. 22132
22 Roberts, Glenn, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va., 22132
124,13 Rowe, Mr. and Mrs. Hobart, Hillshoro Station, Purcellville, Va., 22132
51 Rowe, Eva, 1353 Hamilton St., N.W., Washington, D.C, 20011
24 Schenck, Lenora, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
25,26 Solliday, D.S., Estate of, c/o Mrs. Maude Solliday, Hillsboro Station,
Purcellville, Vva, 22132
42,43 Solliday, Violet M. , Rt. 1, Box 95-L, Purcellville, Va. 22132
16 Tribby, John S., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
8 Turbeville, Mrs. W.B., Hillsbore Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
39 Virts, Mr. and Mrs. Berkley S., Hillshoro Station, Purcellville, Va., 22132
20 Vivts, Maggie E., c/o Mabel Virts, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va.22132
47 Ware, Mr. and Mrs. John W., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va, 22132
34,36 Wendt, Mr. and Mrs. David A., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
14,15 Whipple, Linus, Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va. 22132
21,52 Wright, Mr. and Mrs. J.A., Hillsboro Station, Purcellville, Va., 22132
48 No Listing
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